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0 the Financial Statements

(B8R
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective
term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Standards (“"HKASs”) and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified ("HKICPA"),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong

Accounting
Public Accountants

Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. These financial statements
also comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. A summary of the significant accounting

policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised
HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early
adoption for the current accounting period of the
Group and the Company. Note 2 provides
information on the changes in accounting policies
resulting from initial application of these
developments to the extent that they are relevant
to the Group for the current and prior accounting

periods reflected in these financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial
statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2007 comprise the Company and
its subsidiaries (together referred to as the
“Group”).
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1 FESHHEE #®) 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(b) MBEBRRNEREE 8

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial
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statements (Continued)

The measurement basis used in the preparation of
the financial statements is the historical cost basis
except that the following assets and liabilities are
stated at their fair value as explained in the
accounting policies set out below:

— investment properties (see note 1(e));

—  hotel properties (see note 1(f)); and

— financial instruments classified as available-

for-sale equity securities (see note 1(d)).

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis
of making the judgements about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects

both current and future periods.
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(©)

Subsidiaries and minority interests
Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group.
Control exists when the Group has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an
entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In
assessing control, potential voting rights that
presently are exercisable are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into
the consolidated financial statements from the date
that control commences until the date that control
ceases. Intra-group balances and transactions and
any unrealised profits arising from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but
only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

Minority interests represent the portion of the net
assets of subsidiaries attributable to interests that
are not owned by the Company, whether directly or
indirectly through subsidiaries, and in respect of
which the Group has not agreed any additional
terms with the holders of those interests which
would result in the Group as a whole having a
contractual obligation in respect of those interests
that meets the definition of a financial liability.
Minority interests are presented in the consolidated
balance sheet within equity, separately from equity
attributable to the equity shareholders of the
Company. Minority interests in the results of the
Group are presented on the face of the
consolidated income statement as an allocation of
the total profit or loss for the year between
minority interests and the equity shareholders of
the Company.
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1 EEEHBER@® 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
© KEAIROHEBETELS &) (c) Subsidiaries and minority interests

(d)
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(Continued)

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the
minority’s interest in the equity of a subsidiary, the
excess, and any further losses applicable to the
minority, are charged against the Group’s interest
except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation to, and is able to, make additional
investment to cover the losses. If the subsidiary
subsequently reports profits, the Group’s interest is
allocated all such profits until the minority’s share
of losses previously absorbed by the Group has
been recovered.

In the Company’s balance sheet, an investment in a
subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses
(see note 1(j)), unless the investment is classified as
held for sale.

(d) Available-for-sale equity securities

The Group’s policies for investments in equity
securities, other than investments in subsidiaries,

are as follows:

The Group designates investments in equity
securities as available-for-sale equity securities.
Available-for-sale equity securities are initially stated
at cost, which is their transaction price unless fair
value can be more reliably estimated using
valuation techniques whose variables include only
data from observable markets. Cost includes
attributable transaction costs.
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(Continued)
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(d) Available-for-sale equity securities
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(Continued)

Subsequent to initial recognition, at each balance
sheet date the fair value of these investments is
remeasured, with any resultant gain or loss being
recognised directly in equity. When these
investments are derecognised or impaired, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
directly in equity is recognised in the profit or loss.

When there is objective evidence that available-for-
sale equity securities are impaired, the cumulative
loss that has been recognised directly in equity is
removed from equity and is recognised in profit or
loss. The amount of the cumulative loss that is
recognised in profit or loss is the difference
between the acquisition cost (net of any principal
repayment and amortisation) and current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that asset previously
recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in
respect of available-for-sale equity securities are not
reversed through profit or loss. Any subsequent
increase in the fair value of such assets is
recognised directly in equity.

Investments are recognised/derecognised on the
date the Group commits to purchase/sell the
investments or they expire.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(e)

Investment properties

Investment properties are land and/or buildings
which are owned or held under a leasehold interest
(see note 1(h)) to earn rental income and/or for
capital appreciation. These include land held for a

currently undetermined future use.

Investment properties are stated in the balance
sheet at fair value. Any gain or loss arising from a
change in fair value or from the retirement or
disposal of an investment property is recognised in
profit or loss. Rental income from investment
properties is accounted for as described in note

1(r)(ii).

When the Group holds a property interest under an
operating lease to earn rental income and/or for
capital appreciation, the interest is classified and
accounted for as an investment property on a
property-by-property basis. Any such property
interest which has been classified as an investment
property is accounted for as if it were held under a
finance lease (see note 1(h)), and the same
accounting policies are applied to that interest as
are applied to other investment properties leased
leases.

under finance Lease payments are

accounted for as described in note 1(h).

Investment property that is being constructed or
developed for future use as investment property is
classified as investment property and stated at fair
value.
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

()

Other properties, plant and equipment
Other properties, plant and equipment, other than
hotel properties, are stated in the balance sheet at
cost less accumulated depreciation (see note 1(i))
and impairment losses (see note 1(j)).

Hotel properties are stated in the balance sheet at
their revalued amount, being their fair value at the
date of the revaluation less any subsequent

accumulated depreciation.

Revaluations are performed with sufficient
regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of
these assets does not differ materially from that
which would be determined using fair values at the
balance sheet date.

Changes arising on the revaluation of hotel
properties are generally dealt with in reserves. The

only exceptions are as follows:

— when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be
charged to profit or loss to the extent that it
exceeds the amount held in the reserve in
respect of that same asset immediately prior

to the revaluation; and

— when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be
credited to profit or loss to the extent that a
deficit on revaluation in respect of that same
asset had previously been charged to profit or
loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

()

(9)

(h)

Other properties, plant and equipment
(Continued)

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or
disposal of an item of other properties, plant and
equipment are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item and are recognised in profit or
loss on the date of retirement or disposal. Any
related revaluation surplus is transferred from the

revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

Property held for redevelopment
Property held for redevelopment is stated at cost
less impairment losses (see note 1(j)).

Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a
series of transactions, is or contains a lease if the
Group determines that the arrangement conveys a
right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed
period of time in return for a payment or a series of
payments. Such a determination is made based on
an evaluation of the substance of the arrangement
and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes
the legal form of a lease.
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1 EESHHR @ 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
(h) HEEE &) (h) Leased assets (Continued)

() FIEBHEBEENLE (i) Classification of assets leased to the Group
HRAEBUEASHENE Assets that are held by Group under leases
E UREEEMERENE which transfer to the Group substantially all
ABLRBRANOBEBER the risks and rewards of ownership are
&8 BHNEERESSE classified as being held under finance leases.
RURERERS s URA Leases which do not transfer substantially all
EXNSEMBRENBATD the risks and rewards of ownership to the
ARNOKERELES - Group are classified as operating leases, with
AN BRIEERE : BT5 the following exceptions:

BRI -
DRESHEEFBBE — property held under operating leases
HtSEHRERE that would otherwise meet the
MEEENNE - & definition of an investment property is
RREBREMENEE classified as an investment property on a
DERBREME-W property-by-property basis and, if
ROBRREME - classified as investment property, is
EARATAEUANU accounted for as if held under a finance
RERERE (EN lease (see note 1(e)); and
i) —&: R
DEERERES — land held for own use under an
B BEIEHER operating lease, the fair value of which
BEREANBES cannot be measured separately from the
BREENEENDH fair value of a building situated thereon
AREBEEIRFED at the inception of the lease, is
ITHERENRERES accounted for as being held under a
FBAOAAE BE finance lease, unless the building is also
BHUAREHESS clearly held under an operating lease.
BWEREMRI - Bt For these purposes, the inception of the
ms AENRBE lease is the time that the lease was first
BREAESBERT entered into by the Group, or taken over
UHER BRI from the previous lessee.
BABNRENE -
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(h) Leased assets (Continued)

(i)

Assets acquired under finance leases

Where the Group acquires the use of assets
the
representing the fair value of the leased asset,

under finance leases, amounts
or, if lower, the present value of the minimum
lease payments, of such assets are included in
fixed assets and the corresponding liabilities,
net of finance charges, are recorded as
obligations under finance leases. Depreciation
is provided at rates which write off the cost of
the assets over the term of the relevant lease
or, where it is likely that the Group will obtain
ownership of the asset, the life of the asset,
as set out in note 1(i). Impairment losses are
accounted for in accordance with the
accounting policy as set out in note 1(j).
Finance charges implicit in the lease payments
are charged to profit or loss over the period of
the leases so as to produce an approximately
constant periodic rate of charge on the
remaining balance of the obligations for each
accounting period. Contingent rentals are
charged to profit or loss in the accounting
period in which they are incurred.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(h) Leased assets (Continued)

(ii)

Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held
under operating leases, payments made under
the leases are charged to profit or loss in
equal instalments over the accounting periods
covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be derived from the
leased asset. Lease incentives received are
recognised in profit or loss as an integral part
of the aggregate net lease payments made.
Contingent rentals are charged to profit or
loss in the accounting period in which they
are incurred.

The cost of acquiring land held under an
operating lease is amortised on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease term except
where the property is classified as an
investment property (see note 1(e)).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(i)

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or

valuation of items of other properties, plant and

equipment, less their estimated residual value, if
any, using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives as follows:

Land and buildings over the shorter of the
unexpired term of lease
and their estimated useful
lives, being no more than

40 years after the date of

completion
Improvements 3 - 12 years
Furniture, fixtures 3 - 10 years
and equipment
Motor vehicles 5 years

Freehold land and property held for redevelopment

are not depreciated.

Where parts of an item of other properties, plant
and equipment have different useful lives, the cost
or valuation of the item is allocated on a reasonable
basis between the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an
asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed

annually.
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

1)

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to identify
indications that the following assets may be
impaired or an impairment loss previously

recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

—  other properties, plant and equipment (other
than properties carried at revalued amounts);

— investments in subsidiaries; and
—  property held for redevelopment.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated.

—  Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the
greater of its net selling price and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of
time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. Where an asset does not generate
cash inflows largely independent of those
from other assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group of assets
that generates cash inflows independently
(i.e. a cash-generating unit).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
() EthEERE# (j) Impairment of other assets (Continued)

— BRABESE —  Recognition of impairment losses
EEEUMBREEHETR An impairment loss is recognised in profit or
NEBESRETHNOHR loss whenever the carrying amount of an
B PEEERPEIRE asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it
BiE -RREEHETER belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
PREBESZL AR ZK Impairment losses recognised in respect of
Bt (AHMET) REED cash-generating units are allocated to reduce
EBE: BEENRBER the carrying amount of the assets in the unit
BROZEREBRIARE (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except
EREHERETRHBHE that the carrying value of an asset will not be
AEEREE (UEER) - reduced below its individual fair value less

costs to sell, or value in use, if determinable.

— REBEED —  Reversals of impairment losses
WRAFECEETNOH An impairment loss is reversed if there has
NG HEHRETNS been a favourable change in the estimates
it ERNREGEEEE used to determine the recoverable amount. A
O - MECNREBEMUR reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the
REAFERBEBAES asset’s carrying amount that would have been
EMECEECNEERGE determined had no impairment loss been
RIR - TEONREGRERE recognised in prior years. Reversals of
BRBONFERNSABR impairment losses are credited to profit or loss
P o in the year in which the reversals are

recognised.
k) #& (k) Inventories
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Inventories comprise of stocks of beverages and

consumables, are carried at the lower of cost and

net realisable value.

Cost is calculated on the first-in, first-out basis and

comprises all costs of purchase and other costs

incurred in bringing the inventories to their present

location and condition.
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1 EEBHBR#® 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
k) #E&@#®) (k) Inventories (Continued)
TERPERUBEEEBEPH Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in
B EBERETHHEMRNIGS the ordinary course of business less the estimated
BABHABH - costs necessary to make the sale.
FHEGTENRBEEMERAR When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of
ROBENERRZE - TEHE those inventories is recognised as an expense in the
WRZETERBERGENHAEE period in which the related revenue is recognised.

(1)

B RWEURRERNGRNBER
ERR<E - RILRFEZNS
BEENEOREBDCER -
EHREONBERERRBEIE
RENEEHERD -

I LSt e 2% 700 L fth B LR

BRERDRCERREALBE
DiER  RERBHRNERMER
ERAEBBRENMEGHBAEK: B

0

The amount of any write-down of inventories to net
realisable value and all losses of inventories are
recognised as an expense in the period the write-
down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of
any write-down of inventories is recognised as a
reduction in the amount of inventories recognised
as an expense in the period in which the reversal

occurs.

Accounts and other receivables

Accounts and other receivables are initially
recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at
amortised cost less impairment losses for bad and

WEBRRRBRESBE T UARE doubtful debts, except where the receivables are
EERHNERERAEBERTE interest-free loans made to related parties without
WAREBRAUKEIN - EXFERT - any fixed repayment terms or the effect of
BRRERRABRERZRAES discounting would be immaterial. In such cases, the

BREMSHBNER -

receivables are stated at cost less impairment losses
for bad and doubtful debts.

REEREBERUEREBENKR Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are
BERLRNAGFRARREERE measured as the difference between the carrying
(WEREERNEANTE) 2BH amount of the financial asset and the estimated
EREE - future cash flows, discounted where the effect of

discounting is material.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(m) Accounts and other payables

(n)

(o)

Accounts and other payables are initially recognised
at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised
cost unless the effect of discounting would be

immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank
and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
other financial institutions, and short-term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value, having
been within three months of maturity at
acquisition. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group’s
cash management are also included as a
component of cash and cash equivalents for the
purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement.

Employee benefits
(i) Short term employee benefits and
contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans
Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
to defined
retirement plans and the cost of non-

contributions contribution
monetary benefits are accrued in the year in
which the associated services are rendered by
employees. Where payment or settlement is
deferred and the effect would be material,
these amounts are stated at their present

values.
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1 FESHHEE #®) 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(o) EBRWEF (&)

(o) Employee benefits (Continued)

(i) BHRILFHE

(if)  Termination benefits

BRARELABEEREELAEE Termination benefits are recognised when,
BEXANREBERFHER and only when, the Group demonstrably
BROXGENEETE commits itself to terminate employment or to
M WEHBRTERILE provide benefits as a result of voluntary
BB RERERMEHIE redundancy by having a detailed formal plan
N @R - which is without realistic possibility of
withdrawal.
(p) FiiEH (p) Income tax
AEEHMEREFAEREAREL Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
REEENGENED - XBRE movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities.
REERREENGENEENE Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets

BapER  BREEEDBRRR
BEEE8ME0  AEARREE
8

and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except
to the extent that they relate to items recognised
directly in equity, in which case they are recognised

in equity.
AHRERRAEERRBARE Current tax is the expected tax payable on the
BHONEBESBERGEEDRE taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted
FEHTHREBSFENRBRLR or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date,

B -NEMEFERNRENET
HE -

and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of

previous years.

REREBEEENSELRBTEND Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from
AERERERES: -ERZEZR]R deductible and taxable temporary differences
BEENGBEVBRR LOERB respectively, being the differences between the
BERELEENEBENFRERN carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
EZR - BRERBEEERTUBRKT financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
BHORBERNRTBORRER Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax
EXE - losses and unused tax credits.
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1 FESHHBE#) 1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(p) FR#SH (#)

(p) Income tax (Continued)
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R  <FEABDTENERFER
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NERRB0BENTENERYR
ERMELNHE  BELEON
ERVRRA-REKBRA—E
RERBE UYRBETENGE
EZRASIBOND-BEAELR
REEMELTENGRTOARN
AARIBEENABAEO - £R
EEREENEREKERRSRE
UHERBRAARBEEENR
RERFELENEERBEER -
NERBE—XR  MERESR
B-RBEXBRA-EREES
B URSRBERACHXIAA
REBBARREBBEONE B
BARED -

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred
tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the asset can be
utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that
may support the recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences
include those that will arise from the reversal of
existing taxable temporary differences, provided
those differences relate to the same taxation
authority and the same taxable entity, and are
expected to reverse either in the same period as the
expected reversal of the deductible temporary
difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising
from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or
forward. The same criteria are adopted when
determining whether existing taxable temporary
differences support the recognition of deferred tax
assets arising from unused tax losses and credits,
that is, those differences are taken into account if
they relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in
a period, or periods, in which the tax loss or credit
can be utilised.
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1 FESHHEE #®) 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(p) FR#SH (#)

(p) Income tax (Continued)

AERREERREENRENG
RERRELSUTEROANE
R:AFEBSHABRBENNEE
NEENDEER (WBXESH
W—BIUEN)  UMRRENE
NY(WBERER - RBRAE
BUDEHBONKGE  MEET
RRORRFAATHBONE K=
£ RUBTHENER - ARRRK
RUBERRBONER)

EERRABERREENRER
BENRABRAFELST  RE
EBRINEEERBERLEEBRE
LEROTNRESE - REREE
ENRERRBEREE -

AEDSEBBEERBERILED
ToBRERREENREE - WR
AEBRBTBIRERSRANE
RERNENBBORBNE - %
EERBEENREERSHE
BRURBAXRTLESRANE
REF ERARESHO -

ROKRBRMBIELNHMERE
EXUERRIRNETEIFE

=R o

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred
tax assets and liabilities are the initial recognition of
assets or liabilities that affect neither accounting
nor taxable profit (provided they are not part of a
business combination), and temporary differences
relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent
that, in the case of taxable differences, the Group
controls the timing of the reversal and it is probable
that the differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future, or in the case of deductible
differences, unless it is probable that they will

reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured
based on the expected manner of realisation or
settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and is reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such
reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be

available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the
distribution of dividends are recognised when the
liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.
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1 EESHHR @ 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
(p) FiE#H (&) (p) Income tax (Continued)
AN EERERKERESEHRE Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
DRI WERPEH - RER movements therein, are presented separately from
EXREBEERSEANTALRE each other and are not offset. Current tax assets
BEACTERDANREBER are offset against current tax liabilities, and
HABRESE YARFSHUTH deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities, if
BHRENBRT - 2T UD B H the Company or the Group has the legally
AHABEERESE : enforceable right to set off current tax assets

against current tax liabilities and the following
additional conditions are met:

— APRBEBEENEGE: AA — in the case of current tax assets and liabilities,
FAAREBFE R IHEE the Company or the Group intends either to
B8  SIORERIEBEN settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset
FEZEE A and settle the liability simultaneously; or
— RBERREENEE:EBL — in the case of deferred tax assets and
EENEBVARA—RKE liabilities, if they relate to income taxes levied
BERNTRP—EERN by the same taxation authority on either:
FEREM ;
— B—EREE:Y —  the same taxable entity; or
— fAANEREBER -5 — different taxable entities, which, in each
LEBSEEBLE future period in which significant
BREIBREELR amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
REBERERBEIAK assets are expected to be settled or
BEEREEETN recovered, intend to realise the current
WONHER - &3F tax assets and settle the current tax
BEEBRABRE liabilities on a net basis or realise and
EENBELABERE settle simultaneously.
BE YARERZ
BERNBEZEE -
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() ERRIBKER

HEARIAAREERARESHED
BHARERAKERE  MES

(B8R
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(q) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Company or the Group

FEBRASEHSB/RENEN has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a
BRHNA  WTEHTRNGES - result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
EEenIERAFRTENE B of economic benefits will be required to settle the
RER WREXMHEBEEK - obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
AZRSETEEEERNRE Where the time value of money is material,
STRI%(E - provisions are stated at the present value of the

HESHERERZNERIMANT
BMRE  ARBEHBRARIE
HIRNGS  BERIABZBERE
RABRE BRUBRERIA
NITEMBENRN - ARFER
ABRAREURERETREE
FERBNEBERE  NBRER
ABERE BRUBRERINAN

expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also

TREMAE ARSI - disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.

() AR (r) Revenue recognition

IMARERERTEERALE Provided it is probable that the economic benefits

@ UREDTENSHERATR
A (G0EA) & - BB TS RER
HORR -

(i) BE BEXRELERE

will flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if
applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is

recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(i) Hotel, golf and recreational club and related

IR services

REBEREEARRLE Revenue arising from hotel, golf and
FTEEXNINAEEBRER recreational club operations is recognised
HEER - when the relevant services are provided.
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1 EEBHBR#® 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
(n WARS (&) (r) Revenue recognition (Continued)

(i) RMEHSHHEZKA (i) Rental income from operating leases
REAENBRETRAL Rental income receivable under operating
HEBAMRENESSHE leases is recognised in profit or loss in equal
N DUSEEEERDER instalments over the periods covered by the
BUBHMEREESEEN lease term, except where an alternative basis
RBRBAEEEMELENNG is more representative of the pattern of
BRERN - REBERS benefits to be derived from the use of the
FigROARBBHIDERLS leased asset. Lease incentives granted are
PHEBREREEILTRR recognised in profit or loss as an integral part
BHNEARID - ABREHE of the aggregate net lease payments
HELHESHHERNERR receivable. Contingent rentals are recognised
WA ° as income in the accounting period in which

they are earned.

(i)  BE (ifi)  Dividends
— FLHREOBRRK — dividend income from unlisted
AERREBREN investments is recognised when the
RABRIGER - shareholder’s right to receive payment is
established.
— LHRENBRRKA — dividend income from listed investments
ERERBNREK is recognised when the share price of
BEER - the investment goes ex-dividend.
(iv) FFBEA (iv)  Interest income
MNRRARBERRNRERES Interest income is recognised as it accrues
R - using the effective interest method.
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1 EESHHR @ 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(s) SME®RE (s) Translation of foreign currencies
FRPIERZ RIS BNIINEE Foreign currency transactions during the year are
TRE - PNERBANEEEE translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at
REBlREESBERFEE DN the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
BERRE - ERBRBEBRRPE liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
@ o translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at

DONEEELRASHENFEEEE

the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses

are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are

REERERIBNIIEERR measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
& DUONBRERMULRREET currency are translated using the foreign exchange
RNEEBKREERSEREEAN rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary

BEEZBNNEERRS -

assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates
the fair value was determined.

BIMEENZEEDHREAR S B B The results of foreign operations are translated into
KEXNENEXRERBYE - & Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates
EBBERBEAREESBREE approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling at
BONKERRERBE - TEL the dates of the transactions. Balance sheet items
NEREREBEARRANBIIAN are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the foreign
BOPER - exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date.

ERERIMCER BHERDPRE
BURZBIMEETBHORER
ERSESIERENERREEE
By o

The resulting exchange differences are recognised

directly in a separate component of equity.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
amount of the exchange differences recognised in
equity which relate to that foreign operation is
included in the calculation of the profit or loss on

disposal.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(t)

(u)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are expensed in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred, except to the
extent that they are capitalised as being directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of an asset which necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part of the
cost of a qualifying asset commences when
expenditure for the asset is being incurred,
borrowing costs are being incurred and activities
that are necessary to prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale are in progress. Capitalisation
of borrowing costs is suspended or ceases when
substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are
interrupted or complete.

Discontinued operation

A discontinued operation is a component of the
Group’s business, the operations and cash flows of
which can be clearly distinguished from the rest of
the Group and which represents a separate major
line of business or geographical area of operations,
or is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of
a separate major line of business or geographical
area of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired

exclusively with a view to resale.

Classification as a discontinued operation occurs
upon disposal or when the operation meets the
criteria to be classified as held for sale, if earlier. It
also occurs when the operation is abandoned.
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(B8R
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(u) Discontinued operation (Continued)

(v)

Where an operation is classified as discontinued, a
single amount is presented on the face of the

income statement, which comprises:

—  the post-tax profit or loss of the discontinued
operation; and

— the post-tax gain or loss recognised on the
measurement to fair value less costs to sell, or
on the disposal, of the assets or disposal
group(s) constituting the discontinued
operation.

Related parties
For the purposes of these financial statements, a

party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(i)  the party has the ability, directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries, to
control the Group or exercise significant
influence over the Group in making financial
and operating policy decisions, or has joint
control over the Group;

(i) the Group and the party are subject to
common control;

(iiiy the party is an associate of the Group or a
joint venture in which the Group is a venturer;
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(v)

(w)

Related parties (Continued)

(iv) the party is a member of key management
personnel of the Group or the Group's parent,
or a close family member of such an
individual, or is an entity under the control,
joint control or significant influence of such
individuals;

(v)  the party is a close family member of a party
referred to in (i) or is an entity under the
control, joint control or significant influence

of such individuals; or

(vi) the party is a post-employment benefit plan
which is for the benefit of employees of the
Group or of any entity that is a related party
of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those
family members who may be expected to influence,
or be influenced by, that individual in their dealings
with the entity.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the
Group that is engaged either in providing products
or services (business segment), or in providing
products or services within a particular economic
environment (geographical segment), which is
subject to risks and rewards that are different from
those of other segments.
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(Continued)

(w) HEBHS (#)

(w) Segment reporting (Continued)
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In accordance with the Group’s internal financial
reporting system, the Group has chosen business
segment information as the primary reporting
format and geographical segment information as
the secondary reporting format for the purposes of
these financial statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and
liabilities include items directly attributable to a
segment as well as those that can be allocated on a
reasonable basis to that segment. For example,
segment assets may include inventories, accounts
receivable and properties, plant and equipment.
Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities
are determined before intra-group balances and
intra-group transactions are eliminated as part of
the consolidation process, except to the extent that
such intra-group balances and transactions are
between group entities within a single segment.
Inter-segment pricing is based on similar terms as

those available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost
incurred during the period to acquire segment
assets (both tangible and intangible) that are
expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and
corporate assets, borrowings, tax balances,
corporate and financing expenses.
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CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs
that are first effective or available for early adoption for
the current accounting period of the Group.

Note 1 summarises the accounting policies of the Group
after the adoption of these developments to the extent
that they are relevant to the Group. The following sets
out information on the significant changes in accounting
policies for the current and prior accounting periods
reflected in these financial statements.

The Group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period (see note 29).

Amendment to HKAS 39 “The fair value option”

When HKAS 39 “Financial instruments: Recognition and
measurement” was first applied in accounting period
beginning 1 April 2005, the Group had an option to
designate irrevocably any financial asset at fair value
through profit or loss. Amendment to HKAS 39 “The fair
value option”, which is effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2006, limits the use of
such fair value option to those financial instruments that

meet certain conditions.
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Amendment to HKAS 39 “The fair value option”
(Continued)

With effect from 1 April 2006, in order to comply with
the Amendment to HKAS 39, investments in equity
securities that were previously classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss are de-
designated and reclassified as available-for-sale equity
securities and carried at fair value. Changes in the fair
value of available-for-sale equity securities are recognised
in equity, unless there is objective evidence that an

individual investment has been impaired.

The change in accounting policy has been applied
retrospectively with comparatives restated except that, in
accordance with the transitional provisions of HKAS 39,
the opening balance of the fair value reserve as at 1 April
2005 (the date on which the Group first applied HKAS
39) is not restated as the fair value increase that arose
prior to 1 April 2005 has already been reported in the
income statement in previous periods. As a result of the
adoption of the Amendment to HKAS 39, the Group has
reclassified investments in equity securities with a
carrying value of $2,037,000 as at 31 March 2007 (31
March 2006: $26,091,000) as available-for-sale equity
securities. The Group’s other net income and profit for
the year has increased by $1,299,000 (2006: decreased
by $1,852,000), and the fair value reserve and the
retained earnings as at the year end have been increased
and decreased respectively by $552,000 (31 March 2006:
$1,675,000). However, there is no net effect on net

assets of the Group in the years presented.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
(BB %3 TR)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) —

3 EXE 3 TURNOVER
BEASENEEERE _SENF—B The principal activities of the Group are property
—HRBLREE GRS A58 investment and golf and recreational club operation after
NEBEXBRUERBERCETHARIRR the Group'’s hotel operation ceased from 1 January 2006
®E . as set out in note 5.
SEERELEBRENEE ERAR Turnover represents the gross amount invoiced for
BHERBEA - BEBERE - BN services, goods and facilities provided including hotel
ABRBRARRLSTENA - FREHE operation, rental income and golf and recreational club
RORANSEEZRAEINHED operation. The amount of each significant category of
T @ revenue recognised in turnover during the year is as
follows:
2007 2006
Fr Fr
$'000 $'000
ME*HEE Property leasing 7,950 83,602
BREARRLEKE Golf and recreational club operation 18,326 18,914
BISHCE (R EES) Hotel operation (note 5) — 250,340
26,276 352,856
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DWBB/S

BREBHIBENKAEBONDHEE
BRIFRERA  HEERBSDUBER
NEBRN - ERAEENNEEE (C
FENE : DIERERMERE) BORA
AXEPRESSERIPE  MAEBNS
AXRRLSEENRANEBERNIER
BRKRAD - FHEIBRAXE N2
JINERNAEE - BRIt - BB ALK
B2 -

FEMOETBEBHULLT
() BEEE

REEHESZRE RHERNER
REEMBHBRESERE B2
BRRAERKRE - IRBEERT
EENF-—B—BRELEE (5
R ES) -

(i) MERER
HHEES  PLABRRIENENE
ERTZHA - IRBEFHEERC
EENE—R—BREILEFE-

(i) SMRHRESLE
REFEERERBERRNE  0F
BREEXRSE  BXH - B8RS -
BIEANEAERE UREBEN
ﬁo

(B8R
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

SEGMENT REPORTING

Business segment information is chosen as the primary
reporting format because this is more relevant to the
Group’s internal financial reporting. Geographical
segment presents similar information to the business
segment as the Group’s revenue and results of property
leasing (2006: hotel operation and property leasing) were
derived from Hong Kong and the PRC, while the Group’s
revenue and results of the golf and recreational club
operation were primarily derived from Malaysia.
Therefore, no separate geographical analysis is shown.

The Group comprises the following main business

segments:

(i) Hotel operation
Leasing or lodging spaces, provision of food and
beverage at restaurant outlets and operating other
departments including telephone, guest
transportation and laundry within the hotel
premises. The operation of Hyatt Regency Hotel had

ceased from 1 January 2006 as set out in note 5.

(ii) Property leasing
Leasing of commercial shopping arcade, office and
industrial premises to generate rental income. The
operation of the Hyatt Regency Shopping Arcade
had ceased from 1 January 2006.

(iii) Golf and recreational club operation
Providing services and facilities to club members,
including golf courses, swimming pool, tennis
courts, gymnasium and American pool tables, and

food and beverage at restaurant outlets.

Annual Report 06-07 £ #
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
(BB %3 TR)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) —

4 SDEHSE &) 4  SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)
(@) PEBARER (a) Segment revenue and results
SYER M DEEF(E18)
Segment revenue Segment profit/(loss)
2007 2006 2007 2006
(BR)
(restated)
Fr Fx Fr FT
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
RERE Continuing operations
MERE Property leasing
—&BR — Hong Kong and
E the PRC 7,950 83,602 5,717 77,879
SEARELE  Golf and recreational
1w club operation
— BRAED — Malaysia 18,326 18,914 (9,238) (10,753)
______ 26,276 102,516 (3,521) 67,126
RS Discontinued operation
BEMLE (BFEEs)  Hotel operation (note 5)
- _—_E;% B — Hong Kong — 250,340 — 79,301
26,276 352,856 (3,521) 146,427
REMEGE Net valuation gains on
BANPHR investment properties 657,949 233,366
HtvErE Reversal of impairment
BIE#ED loss in respect of
other properties 3,596 3,402
FOBOEMBA  Unallocated other revenue 23,462 18,798
KOS Unallocated operating
W RE R income and expenses (25,846) (30,417)
RERA Profit from operations 655,640 371,576
RERAX Finance costs (215) (166)
fRRRIRA Profit before taxation 655,425 371,410
FeR Income tax (111,552) (65,518)
AEEERN Profit for the year 543,873 305,892
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

P (B ¥ 3 T)

—

I (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

4 DRSS #) 4 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)
(b) NHEERERE (b) Segment assets and liabilities
8E =
Assets Liabilities
2007 2006 2007 2006
Fr F T Fr
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
RERE Continuing operations
WERE Property leasing
— BBRPE — Hong Kong and
the PRC 5,048,628 4,326,854 29,949 9,328
SEXRRLE  Golf and recreational
b= club operation
— BRAD — Malaysia 225,113 212,804 14,930 16,231
5,273,741 4,539,658 44,879 25,559
RIEEBE Discontinued operation

BIEHEE (ffaEs)  Hotel operation (note 5)

— B8 — Hong Kong — 781 — 781
5,273,741 4,540,439 44,879 26,340
FH®BEEB Unallocated items 578,968 646,430 723,847 613,947

5,852,709 5,186,869 768,726 640,287
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Notes to the Finan

(B3R
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

4 HDUWHWE =)

() EfasEs

cial Statements (continued)

4 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

(c) Other segment information

e BAR®
Depreciation Capital expenditure
2007 2006 2007 2006
F F Ft =T
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
RiERE Continuing operations
WERE Property leasing
— BBRPEH — Hong Kong and
the PRC — 165 62,733 13,619
SEARRLE  Golf and recreational
b= club operation
— BRAGE — Malaysia 5,326 5,162 758 410
5,326 5,327 63,491 14,029
RIEEBE Discontinued operation
BIEHEE (ffaEs)  Hotel operation (note 5)
— B8 — Hong Kong — 13,470 — 10
RXABEE Unallocated items 2,964 2,968 715 167
8,290 21,765 64,206 14,206
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
(BB %3 7R)
- (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

5 RIEES 5 DISCONTINUED OPERATION
NBENNRBEBFEER_SERE The operations of the Hyatt Regency Hotel and the Hyatt
—B—BRELEF BERERWRT Regency Shopping Arcade had ceased from 1 January
SENEF-B-OREIBERRLELE - 2006 and the hotel operation was classified as
BNRBSHINREEZHERNE discontinued operation from 1 January 2006 accordingly.
(IAx) RERR—BUSEFHAE The property comprising the Hyatt Regency Hotel and the
WAE WAFEBRED - ERLTER Hyatt Regency Shopping Arcade (the “Property”) will be
NERT  BBSRFAERIBRRS redeveloped into a building comprising mainly retail
BhERR ° components and is now under construction. Barring

unforeseen circumstances, it is expected by the Directors
that the redevelopment work will be completed in 2009.

(@) XEERLFERILEENE (a) The results of the discontinued
RAT: operation for the current and prior years
were as follows:

BERE
Hotel operation
2007 2006
Fr F7T
$'000 $'000
=E 3 Turnover — 250,340
R,/ HERK Cost of services/sales — (99,049)
— 151,291
Hil B8 Other net income — 1,423
HEEBH Selling expenses — (11,666)
THEAR Administrative expenses — (61,747)
R Ip ] Profit before taxation — 79,301
R Income tax — (8,359)
rEEBA Profit for the year — 70,942
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(BT //ta
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) —

5 RIEEES @)

5 DISCONTINUED OPERATION (Continued)

(b) AXEERLEEBRILECENR (b) The cash flows of the discontinued

EREBWNT :

RESBHASHREER

RESBBHREIR

operation for the current and prior years
were as follows:

BEREE
Hotel operation
2007 2006
¥ SFe
$'000 $'000

Net cash generated from

operating activities — 46,084
Net cash generated from

investing activities — 1,414

6  EfthlfA K Ut gh P &R

6 OTHER REVENUE AND NET INCOME

2007 2006
(BH)
(restated)
F Fr
$'000 $'000
Hitn A Other revenue
FBBA Interest income 21,633 16,820
EHEHORBRBA Dividend income from listed securities 319 1,280
Hit Others 1,510 698
23,462 18,798
Hofth U o8 2 &R Other net income
REBTEEERNBR Net profit on disposal of fixed assets 401 1,565
IEEQRRF, (B18) 28 Net foreign exchange gains/(losses) 1,664 (246)
RRETHBERRE S Transfer from equity on disposal of
[ik4Sk 3 available-for-sale equity securities 3,248 647
5,313 1,966
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

— (B %3 7R)

—

I (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

7 RERER 7  PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
BRRARFBSIHR (BGtA) : Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/
(crediting):
2007 2006
Fi Fro
$'000 $'000
(a) BIERAE (a) Finance costs
ENBRFRERNR Interest on government lease
premiums payable 122 124
AMERSEED Finance charges on obligations
HMBBR under finance leases 93 42
Hts8mA Other borrowing costs 4,836 —
BEEREAREA Total borrowing costs 5,051 166
B IAERDWERN Less: Borrowing costs capitalised
BEXLEBRAE into property under
redevelopment (4,836) —
215 166
(b) BIRMAK (b) Staff costs
REHTBRINGTBIHR Contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans 837 4,050
g ITBEREMBA Salaries, wages and
other benefits 26,880 91,579
27,717 95,629
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(UBEIITR) —

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

7 RE#R e 7  PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued)
BRRABRNEHNR(GTA) : (&) Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/

(crediting): (Continued)

2007 2006
¥ T
$'000 $'000
(¢ HiER (c) Other items
REMENHEITHA Gross rental income from
fk] investment properties (7,950) (83,602)
B BEERX Less: Direct outgoings 1,226 3,929
(6,724) (79,673)
ERERREDE Impairment losses on
accounts receivable 861 84
BEERA Cost of inventories 1,840 31,743
BB B = Auditors’ remuneration
— RERH — audit services 800 1,256
— RERE — tax services 156 219
— HMRH — other services 250 311
HE Depreciation 8,290 21,765
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
(BB %3 7R)
- (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

8 ESME 8 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION
RESB(RAIKR[E 161RINBNES Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section
METWT : 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as

follows:
HE- 20 BIK 2007
EZRE REVAR BREi FHEIHEX B
Salaries,
allowances
and Retirement
Directors’ benefits Discretionary scheme
fees in kind bonuses contributions Total
T Fr Fr T o
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
WETES Executive directors
BEE Cheong Hooi Hong 100 1,903 700 — 2,703
&R Cheong Kheng Lim 100 *2,996 700 18 3,814
R Cheong Keng Hooi 100 1,904 300 — 2,304
BLE Cheong Sim Lam 100 1,736 300 — 2,136
BRI Cheong Chong Ling
(RZBBLHE (appointed with effect
—B—BLfE) from 1 January 2007) 25 187 — 4 216
BER Cheong Been Kheng
(RZBBCE (resigned with effect
—B—B#f) from 1 January 2007) 75 *1,142 410 14 1,641
FRTES Non-executive directors
HEiE e Sin Cho Chiu, Charles 100 550 — — 650
BIER Lau Wah Sum 100 550 - — 650
BURNTES Independent
non-executive directors
BER Chow Wan Hoi, Paul 340 — — — 340
& Yau Allen Lee-nam 340 — — — 340
HEBTT Tse Pang Yuen 170 — — — 170
1,550 10,968 2,410 36 14,964
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
(BB %3 TR)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) —

8 ESEWNE @ 8 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (Continued)
RESB(RAIKR[E 161RINBNES Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section
BE0T : (&) 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as

follows: (Continued)

AR ] BIK 2006
EZRE REVAR BREi FHEIHEX B
Salaries,
allowances
and Retirement
Directors’ benefits Discretionary scheme
fees in kind bonuses contributions Total
T Fr Fr T Fr
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
niIEE Executive directors
BB Cheong Hooi Hong 100 1,877 700 — 2,677
BEM Cheong Kheng Lim 100 *3,310 700 18 4,128
B0 E Cheong Keng Hooi 100 1,856 300 — 2,256
i fede) Cheong Sim Lam 100 1,689 300 — 2,089
EEH Cheong Been Kheng 100 *1,464 410 18 1,992
EATES Non-executive directors
SRR Sin Cho Chiu, Charles 100 550 — — 650
BER Lau Wah Sum 100 550 — — 650
BUFNGTES Independent
non-executive directors
BER Chow Wan Hoi, Paul 340 — = — 340
%3 Yau Allen Lee-nam 340 — — — 340
HIET Tse Pang Yuen 170 — — — 170
1,550 11,296 2,410 36 15,292
* EFRTRERBEMSENBESH/NER * The amount excludes the benefits for the provision of residential
HEBHENRN  GHEESHEOR properties to Mr Cheong Kheng Lim and Miss Cheong Been
2,274,0007C (Z BB/ ¢ 2,082,0007T) ° Kheng, with an aggregate estimated rental value of
BIEFAEN/S+I6E  BEMA/NE approximately $2,274,000 (2006: $2,082,000). Such benefit
EMBEERH - was waived by Miss Cheong Been Kheng with effect from 12
April 2006.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
(BB %3 7R)
- (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

9 REMEAL 9 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS
EENERIEECEERNEEHE The five highest paid individuals for the years 2006 and
NALTHREANTINES - EMEEIE 2007 are all directors of the Company whose
RHFES - emoluments are disclosed in note 8.
10 FifEH 10 INCOME TAX
() REHERRATHNFREHRIA (a) Taxation in the consolidated income
R: statement represents:
2007 2006
F F
$'000 $'000
AHBIE — B Current tax — Hong Kong
MEH profits tax
rEEREXE Provision for the year 482 16,918
DHEFEEREBRZ Under/(over)-provision in respect
(BH) of prior years 92 (909)
574 16,009

AHARIE — WIHRDE Current tax — Overseas and PRC

AEEREXER Provision for the year 148 159
i RE 1 IR Deferred tax
RENEASEBEDN Changes in fair value of
2y investment properties 115,205 44,352
TRE=RNELANED Origination and reversal of
temporary differences (4,375) 5,400
REPSHELCREN Effect of increase in tax rate
% on deferred tax — (402)
110,830 49,350
111,552 65,518
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(B3R
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

10 Fie#i (@ 10 INCOME TAX (Continued)
() REBERRATHNMEBHRIA (a) Taxation in the consolidated income
R (#) statement represents: (Continued)
EENEBRERRRAFENGE The provision for Hong Kong profits tax is
EEREBFIPL7.5% (CBB/NE - calculated at 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) of the
17.5%) OREREE - BHIHWBELTD estimated assessable profits for the year. Taxation
NREUEHEBRBBHRTRE for overseas subsidiaries is charged at the
58 - PERBERPAEHARE appropriate current rates of taxation ruling in the
ERONBARNESE - relevant countries. PRC taxation is calculated based

on the applicable rate of taxation in accordance
with the relevant tax rules and regulations of the

PRC.
(b) FAISMHARERARRHE (b) Reconciliation between tax expense and
SRTINHE - accounting profit at applicable tax rates:
2007 2006
(BER)
(restated)
¥ T
$'000 $'000
R aTRR Profit before taxation 655,425 371,410
BRRENEERESRF Notional tax on profit before
NEBERAESTERRA taxation, calculated at the rates
BANZERE applicable to profits in the
countries concerned 116,007 68,064
AOHRZENREYE Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 568 1,528
BAESIRNENREYZ Tax effect of non-taxable income (5,769) (3,394)
RERTHHERDN Tax effect of temporary differences
REZEZ not recognised 123 (366)
FEAMAXEROTEIN Tax effect of unused tax losses not
BiENRETE recognised 531 997
REAEERSRE Effect on opening deferred tax
MUBELERELRIH balances resulting
R from an increase in tax rate
during the year — (402)
DAEFERERRZ/ (BF) Under/(over)-provision in prior years 92 (909)
EERRESH Actual tax expense 111,552 65,518
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- (BB %3 7R)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

10 FRiGMH &) 10 INCOME TAX (Continued)
(0 BEGBEXRAMATHNAIBRIEA (c) Current taxation in the balance sheets
R: represents:
AEE Y. /N
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
T Ft Fr 7t
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

AEESHBREBM Provision for Hong Kong

%5 profits tax for the year 482 16,918 316 379
ENERAER Provisional profits tax paid (387) (24,280) (285) (332)
95 (7,362) 31 47

BARE Overseas taxation (58) (64) — —
37 (7,426) 31 47

BT E®R Tax recoverable (69) (7,501) — —
BREFER Tax payable 106 75 31 47
37 (7,426) 31 47
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) —

10 FRiGMH &) 10 INCOME TAX (Continued)
(d) BRRBEEHRIASENGE: (d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities
recognised:
i rEF (i)  The Group
BERCEESBBERERN The components of deferred tax (assets)/
EERE (BE) /2ENE liabilities recognised in the consolidated
BHONRNEEEHOT balance sheet and the movements during the

year are as follows:

Rl
RAREE HERHRA
MRERE HirE REGR 3] BE

Depreciation

Revaluation in excess
of investment of the related
and hotel depreciation

properties  allowances Tax loss Provision Total
ST 75 T EoT5 T
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
RETSIBIEN Deferred tax
BERIE arising from:
1R2005F4818 At 1 April 2005 548,959 (5,373) = (48) 543,538
EBEEDR Charged to profit or loss 44,352 4,950 = 48 49,350
EREDIR Charged to reserves 12,076 — — — 12,076
1R2006F38318 At 31 March 2006 605,387 (423) — — 604,964
R2006FE4818 At 1 April 2006 605,387 (423) — — 604,964
EERDINR/ Charged/(credited) to
(Bt A) profit or loss 115,205 378 (4,753) — 110,830
112007438318 At 31 March 2007 720,592 (45) (4,753) — 715,794
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10 FRiGMH &) 10 INCOME TAX (Continued)
(d) BRRBEEHRIASENGE: (d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities
(&) recognised: (Continued)
(i) ARG (i) The Company
PEEESBERERNEL The components of deferred tax liabilities
RESENERBINEE recognised in the balance sheet and the
EBBHWOT : movements during the year are as follows:
BB
BrE MENRE
MESE RREG e
Depreciation
allowances
Revaluation in excess

of investment of the related

properties  depreciation Total
F FT FT
$'000 $'000 $'000

RETHSIEN  Deferred tax

BRERIA ¢ arising from:

1R2005%F4818 At 1 April 2005 11,590 597 12,187
FEERPIOR Charged to profit or loss 3,640 55 3,695
R2006%38318 At 31 March 2006 15,230 652 15,882
1R20065E4818 At 1 April 2006 15,230 652 15,882
EERPIHK Charged to profit or loss 1,627 54 1,681
R2007838318 At 31 March 2007 16,857 706 17,563
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10 FriSH (& 10 INCOME TAX (Continued)
(d) BRRBEEHRIASENGE: (d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities
(&) recognised: (Continued)
¥4 . YN
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
Fi Fo Fr Fro
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
EEESEBER Net deferred tax assets
ERNELRE recognised on the
BEZR balance sheet (1,501) (1,432) — —
EEEREBER Net deferred tax liabilities
ERNEERE recognised on the
BERE balance sheet 717,295 606,396 17,563 15,882
715,794 604,964 17,563 15,882
(e) KRERNEEHRIAESE (e) Deferred tax assets not recognised:
BRIENE 10MBNSHBE B In accordance with the accounting policy set out in
RAEEEEBRORBIERANR note 1(p), the Group has not recognised deferred
RREBRRERIRET BLUEH tax assets in respect of cumulative tax losses of
FRRIBNERZR  A5EEY $170,501,000 (2006: $166,922,000) and
R # & 170,501,00075 (Z B E X depreciation in excess of related depreciation
& 1 166,922,00070) WREFTREE allowances of $13,965,000 (2006: $12,567,000) as
B R R 13,965,000 (Z BB X it is not probable that future taxable profits against
% ¢ 12,567,00070) B) B 3B A8 B8 37 which the losses and the deductible temporary
EXRENTERTERNELER differences can be utilised will be available in the
BEE  RBRIONE  BURH relevant tax jurisdiction and entity. The tax losses do
BERRERARE - not expire under current tax legislation.
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I (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

11 ASERREE(GEF 11 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY
SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

NIRBRBRGEESRANBF —EE2 The consolidated profit attributable to equity
AXR T HEHRRK 910,837,000 (ZF shareholders of the Company includes a profit of
Z X ¢ 80,855,00070) & F - $10,837,000 (2006: $80,855,000) which has been dealt

with in the financial statements of the Company.

FREFRAXRIREERTNHEK Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company’s
profit for the year:

2007 2006
¥ T
$'000 $'000
BIARATUBEBRKHD Amount of consolidated profit
BRRREGCRERTEE attributable to equity
shareholders dealt with in the
Company'’s financial statements 10,837 80,855
RE—BHRBLAT E—HH Final dividend from a subsidiary
EERN  YRAEEHER attributable to the profit of the
SNOKRBARR previous financial year, approved
and paid during the year — 13,366
AEEADRA (M EE23(b) Company’s profit for the year
(note 23(b)) 10,837 94,221
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12 B2 12 DIVIDENDS

(a) FAEEERILATEBRRRER (a) Dividends payable to equity
shareholders of the Company
attributable to the year

2007 2006
F F
$'000 $'000
BERERZNVPHRR Interim dividend declared and
B2l paid of 2 cents
(ZESRE : gkl) (2006: 2 cents) per share 9,495 9,495
REEEBBRFBEBAREHE Final dividend proposed after
AREKBRI TR the balance sheet date of 3 cents
(ZBEARE: 8R3M) (2006: 3 cents) per share 14,242 14,242
23,737 23,737
REEEBBRBEORRADIRD The final dividend proposed after the balance sheet
FHRRYREEESBERBED date has not been recognised as a liability at the
ERREE - balance sheet date.
(b) BRL-MBFEEMAIE (b) Dividends payable to equity
HRFE WRAFEMMERT shareholders of the Company
TR attributable to the previous financial
year, approved and paid during the year
2007 2006
Fi T
$'000 $'000
BRE-MEEE - Final dividend in respect of the
VWRAFEHER previous financial year,
SIUKRBRI TR approved and paid
(ZESRE : g3i) during the year, of 3 cents
(2006: 3 cents) per share 14,242 14,242
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continuea)

(B8R
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

13 SRR 13 EARNINGS PER SHARE
BREABIZRRATENLAIRLER The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
55 R A 278,694,0007C (ZBERE the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the
(%) : 162,383,00070) RB&{TNRH Company of $278,694,000 (2006 (restated):
4747318248 ( — 8 8 X & : $162,383,000) and 474,731,824 (2006: 474,731,824)
474,731,824 518 - _EBNEFR_B shares in issue during the year. There were no potential
ECHFURBETHERD - dilutive shares in existence in 2006 and 2007.

14 BEREE 14 FIXED ASSETS

(a) (a) The Group

Ran% Rith%  BERRR
Investment properties Other properties, plant and equipment
HER
HEx
ERONE BENE vt BENR Ritth®  RERNE BHEB RitaE Mgt £
Properties held
for leasing Property
Property under and capital Hotel Other held for Other
redevelopment  appreciation Sub-total properties properties redevelopment Improvements assets Sub-total Total
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
AT EE: Cost or valuation:
R2006E 4818 At 1 April 2006 4,180,000 201,616 4,381,616 = 315,416 = — 44,450 359,866 4,741,482
ERRE Exchange adjustments - 4,942 4,942 - 19,022 - - 2,391 21,413 26,355
KE Additions 62,733 = 62,733 = 209 = = 1,264 1,473 64,206
RE Disposals — — — — — — = (3,506) (3,506) (3,506)
AREERE Fair value adjustment 647,267 10,682 657,949 - - — — — — 657,949
1R2007%38318 At 31 March 2007 4,890,000 217,240 5,107,240 - 334,647 - - 44,599 379,246 5,486,486
K& Representing:
DN Cost — — = — 334,647 — — 44,599 379,246 379,246
B8 — 20078 Valuation — 2007 4,890,000 217,240 5,107,240 - - — - - - 5,107,240
4,890,000 217,240 5,107,240 - 334,647 - - 44,599 379,246 5,486,486
REHAE Accumulated
depreciation:
1R2006F 4818 At 1 April 2006 - - - = 73,542 - - 40,087 113,629 113,629
ERBE Exchange adjustments - - - - 4,358 - - 2,164 6,522 6,522
KEERE Charge for the year — - — - 6,268 — - 2,022 8,290 8,290
RERRO Written back on
disposals — - — - - — = (3,042) (3,042) (3,042)
REGAED Reversal of
impairment loss — = = = (3,596) = = = (3.596) (3,596)
1R2007838318 At 31 March 2007 = = = = 80,572 = — 41,231 121,803 121,803
REPE: Net book value:
1R2007838318 At 31 March 2007 4,890,000 217,240 5,107,240 = 254,075 = — 3,368 257,443 5,364,683
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continuea)

(B3R
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

14 BREE #) 14 FIXED ASSETS (Continued)

(@) A&

(@) The Group (Continued)

REME Bfti% - BERRE
Investment properties Other properties, plant and equipment
ARR
AKX
ERONE BENE Vgt EENE Bttt RERNE BR%E EftiEE gt 1]
(& (i) (&(ii) (BEG)R ()
Properties held
for leasing Property
Property under and capital Hotel Other held for Other
redevelopment  appreciation Sub-total properties properties redevelopment Improvements assets Sub-total Total
(Note (i) (Note (i) (Notes (i) & (i)
% S F S 5 % S 5 % S
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
HASEE : Cost or valuation:
R2005E4818 At 1 April 2005 = 1970476 1970476 2,086,540 311,912 11329 248,023 127,835 2,785,639 4,756,115
ERRE Exchange adjustments - 385 385 - 301 - - 40 341 726
HE Additions 8,839 = 8,839 = 134 4,780 = 453 5,367 14,206
BE Disposals = = = = (1) = (248,023) (83,878) (331,942) (331,942)
1B Transfers 3961,605 (1793055 2,168,550  (2,155551) 3,110 (16,109) — —  (2,168,550) =
NEERE Fair value adjustment 209,556 23,810 233,366 = = - = = = 233,366
EGRY Surplus on revaluation - — - 69,011 — - - — 69,011 69,011
R200638318 At 31 March 2006 4,180,000 201,616 4,381,616 — 315,416 = = 44,450 359,866 4,741,482
R&: Representing:
BA Cost - = = = 315,416 - = 44,450 359,866 359,366
518 — 2006 Valuation — 2006 4,180,000 201,616 4,381,616 = = = = = = 4,381,616
4,180,000 201,616 4,381,616 = 315,416 = = 44,450 359,866 4,741,482
REHAE Accumulated depreciation:
R2005E4818 At 1 April 2005 = = = = 70,947 = 237,07 118,996 427,014 427,014
ERBE Exchange adjustments — — — — 69 — — 34 103 103
AEERE Charge for the year - = - = 5931 - 10,952 4,882 21,765 21,765
REKRO Written back on disposals — — — — 3) = (248,023) (83,825) (331,851) (331,851)
BESEED Reversal of impairment loss — — — - (3,402) — = - (3,402) (3,402)
R2006E38318 At 31 March 2006 = = = = 73,542 = = 40,087 113,629 113,629
IREPE Net book value:
R 200638318 At 31 March 2006 4,180,000 201,616 4,381,616 = 241,874 = = 4,363 246,237 4,627,853
&t Notes:
0] RERNEXIZEFERINE (i)  The property held for redevelopment included
(ZRANES) <R ERFER - mainly costs of architectural and design works
incurred for the redevelopment project (see note 5).
(i) ENWHSHARE BRNERT (i) As disclosed in note 5, the Property will be
ERRE—FR—BAREERRE redeveloped into a building with mainly retail
DREFHRENAE - Blt -+ B components after 1 January 2006. As such, the
ENENERNENEBEEEA carrying amount of the hotel properties and
BOBRRENENSRDYE: - property held for redevelopment were transferred

to property under redevelopment, classified under
investment properties.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

— (B %3 7R)

—

I (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

14 BREE @#® 14 FIXED ASSETS (Continued)
(b) ALF (b) The Company
BrENE
Investment properties
2007 2006
F =T
$'000 $'000
f&1E : Valuation:
R4B18 At 1 April 117,300 96,500
ARBEEBE Fair value adjustment 9,300 20,800
R38318 At 31 March 126,600 117,300
(0 MEREZENARUT: (c) The analysis of net book value of
properties is as follows:
N4 . UN-|
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
eEIT Fo Fr T
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
®EEB In Hong Kong
— REEE — Long leases 38,158 41,746 — —
— PDHEE — Medium-term leases =072, 470 4,310,891 126,600 117,300
EBBEHN Outside Hong Kong
— RAX#EPE  — Freehold 272,719 253,933 — —
— PHEE — Medium-term leases 16,968 16,920 — —

5,361,315 4,623,490 126,600 117,300
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(Expressed in Hon

ed = XBHEBFRAT

g Kong dollars)

14 BREE #)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Annual Report 06-07 F#

RENZOEERDNX BETL
XPLNETERE BEIXAE
NETEURBRESNETE
I - UR—RAIR FRADREE
RRBRORAERLN - BIEY
EREERLILEENSBNREE
(Z2RMKEDS) - RN BEBLUR
BRN-EBIXAERMEGEE
FHETEL - MEEBNERAL
RERBCHESBERIRRLSHY
e,

RISBCE=B=+—8 ' ik
BENPHENRENERBEE—
BBRIUISXECEMEBTEENS
BRERAT  MASBRABREL
B2ENEDZEBERSBICER
SEARMENEELETSHS -
RISBCE=B=+—08 ' ik
BROEHRAEET D FHRD
D—EBIUHEGERVPC Alliance
(JB) Sdn. Bhd. - RARMERE %%
7815 -

HthEEBERH KB  RER
RE -

REESEXRESED0  AEBMUA
ERERSBNREREEER
257,000t ( Z & 8 K &£
1,209,0007T) °

ents (continued)

14 FIXED ASSETS (Continued)

(d)

(e)

()

Investment properties comprise property under
redevelopment, certain floors of Goodluck Industrial
Centre, certain units of Good Luck Industrial
Building and Yi An Plaza, and a piece of freehold
land held for an undetermined future purpose in
Malaysia. Hotel properties comprise the Hyatt
Regency Hong Kong Hotel that had ceased
operation (see note 5). Other properties comprise
an industrial, two commercial and two residential
properties in Hong Kong, and a golf and

recreational club in Malaysia.

The investment properties in Hong Kong and the
PRC were revalued on an open market value basis
calculated by reference to net rental income
allowing for reversionary income potential at 31
March 2007 by Vigers Appraisal & Consulting
Limited, an independent firm of professional valuers
in Hong Kong. The piece of freehold land in
Malaysia was revalued on an open market value
basis at 31 March 2007 by VPC Alliance (JB) Sdn.
Bhd., an independent firm of professional valuers in
Malaysia.

Other assets comprise furniture, fixtures, equipment
and motor vehicles.

At the balance sheet date, the net book value of
motor vehicles held under the finance leases of the
Group was $257,000 (2006: $1,209,000).



Notes to t

14 BREE #)

(9)

(h)

FEEBUCESHEREREDE -
BURSNERARABBEARIR
BME=F UEBEEEERIH
BRES BRAGKEADTEHN
BE -E_BBLE=A=1+—8
FEEREBRRPEABRBNAND
BHREAR1,417,000T (ZBE X
F : 2,267,0007T) °

Tian Teck Land Limited

SRR SR NE )

inancial Statements (continued)

(B8R
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

14 FIXED ASSETS (Continued)

(9)

The Group leases out investment properties under
operating leases. The leases run on monthly basis or
for an initial period of two to three years, with an
option to renew the lease after that date at which
time all terms are renegotiated. Contingent rentals
recognised as income in the income statement
during the year ended 31 March 2007 were
$1,417,000 (2006: $2,267,000).

PSR SsaBEEMS BN All properties held under operating leases that
CREVEERNABNE  HE would otherwise meet the definition of investment
DERBREME - property are classified as investment property.
AEERBITRBRONCERER The total future minimum lease payments under
BABKNSERSENRERAW non-cancellable operating leases are receivable as
™ @ follows:
¥4 Y. YN
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
Fr T SO T
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
1FER Within 1 year 6,228 4,127 4,764 3,191
1EREBSER After 1 year but
within 5 years 5,102 399 4,231 307
11,330 4,526 8,995 3,498

W E RS R
IRFSRBENECNERESE
#0R3,596,00075 (ZBBNRE -
3,402,000 ) B2 EF S B VPC
Alliance (JB) Sdn. Bhd. E_EE ¢
FEBRENGCERSR DR
g?g °

(h)

Impairment loss

The reversal of impairment loss on other properties
located in Malaysia amounting to $3,596,000
(2006: $3,402,000) was recognised by reference to
the valuation report prepared by VPC Alliance (JB)
Sdn. Bhd. in March 2007.
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(Expressed in Hon
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14 BREE #)

(i)
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RISERF+AZ+8  AAT
OREAT—HEARBSERA
IR-—BROTTU—HEH
1,200,000,0007c VB B B © iR
TRERU— B EEME14()FT 1
RIEECHE=B=1+—-BRE
4,890,000,000TCNER PP ENE
—BREAERLRHEEAABIA
ERANETEENSE —SBHEZH
BHERER  -BEEERAE_Z
ECE=R=+—8MDXHBA -

BHBATNROTUEREEBIR
TZHELINETHREBERER
HEBRNRERDENA LMK
RERVBUBITIINRRZI P
FEEE HEIMBLIERZS
RiE - ARZBANEKEEESER
NHER - ASELEHERRS
EREBYRE - R_BBLF=
B=+—8 ZMBLTURKER
EURENRERTHOHRE -

ments (continued)

14 FIXED ASSETS (Continued)

()

Pledge of assets

On 20 October 2006, the Company’s subsidiary,
Associated International Hotels Limited, entered
into a facility agreement with a bank which
comprises banking up
$1,200,000,000. The banking facilities were

secured by a debenture incorporating a first fixed

facilities of to

legal charge over the property under redevelopment
referred to in note 14(a) with an aggregate value of
$4,890,000,000 as at 31 March 2007 and a first
floating charge over certain assets placed on or
used in the redevelopment. The whole facilities
were unutilised as at 31 March 2007.

The subsidiary’s banking facilities are subject to the
fulfilment of covenants relating to certain of the
subsidiary’s consolidated balance sheet ratios, as are
commonly found in lending arrangements with
financial institutions. If the subsidiary were to
breach the covenants the drawn down facilities
would become payable on demand. The Group
regularly monitors its compliance with these
covenants. As at 31 March 2007 none of the
covenants relating to drawn down facilities had
been breached.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

- (BB %3 7R)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

15 REEAINEDR 15 INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES
Y. /N
The Company
2007 2006
Fr T
$'000 $'000
RE BRLX) Investments, at cost
— FELHR®D — Unlisted shares 14,363 14,363
— BBLHRG — Shares listed in Hong Kong 139,226 139,226
153,589 153,589
B RESE Less: Impairment losses (14,363) (14,363)
139,226 139,226
BN BLAIRE Amounts due from subsidiaries 155,990 174,771
B RESE Less: Impairment losses (61,727) (62,553)
233,489 251,444
EhRpHE Market value of listed shares 2,004,848 1,136,081
BRNBAIRERZEER 88 I Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
RETERS - free and have no fixed repayment terms.
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(B3R
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

tements (continued)

15 KEEAINERS & 15 INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
TRIBEEBHENBLATHE - KB The following list contains the particulars of all the
BHEEN  AIRFENRDPRERER - subsidiaries of the Group. The class of shares held is

ordinary unless otherwise stated.
Fff &5 1 &8 LE 1
Proportion of ownership interest
£F R A 3L AEEN
RASE RS BEITR KEED BAAF B E
Place of MRARAFIE Group’s BB NABE TBEE
NIAEZE incorporation  Particulars of issued effective  held by the held by Principal
Name of company and operation  and paid up capital holding Company subsidiary activity
HBERTEERAT B8 360,000,000REREE1TRE  50.01% 46.41% 36% WMEEREZR
Associated Hong Kong 360,000,000 shares of $1 each (1R2006%F
International Hotels 1B1BRELE
Limited HBERBEBS)
Property and
investment
holding
(Hotel ownership
and hotel
operation ceased
from 1 January
2006)
Sparkland &8 2REREEITRE 100% 100% — REBR
Investments Limited Hong Kong 2 shares of $1 each Investment holding
BRERAD BB JRERBE 1 TRE 100% — 100% HBEVERRE
Harkam Limited Hong Kong 2 shares of $1 each b4
Property and
investment
holding
Farish Limited B8 RERBEI1TRG 100% 100% — RBARE
Hong Kong 2 shares of $1 each Nominee services
ER(@R)BRAT BB 1,600,000 R EESTRE 100% 100% — KEn=E
Metropolitan Hong Kong 1,600,000 shares of $5 each Property holding
(International)
Limited
Associated 58 2REREEIOTREG 50.01% — 100% REZR
International Hong Kong 2 shares of $10 each Investment holding

Resorts Limited
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(B8R
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

KEEASINES &) 15 INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
Fff &5 1 &8 LE 1
Proportion of ownership interest
£F R A 3L AEEN
RASE RS BEITR KEED BAAF B E
Place of MRARAFIE Group’s BB NABE ETBEE
NIAEZE incorporation  Particulars of issued effective  held by the held by Principal
Name of company and operation  and paid up capital holding Company subsidiary  activity
Dalwhinnie Limited BB RERBEE10TRE 50.01% — 100% REZR
Hong Kong 2 shares of $10 each Investment holding
REFRAY BB 200,000R ZREE 1 TR D 50.01% — 100% HBEDEFE
Diamond Town Hong Kong 200,000 shares of $1 each Property holding
Limited
Austin Hills Land [RBD 21,000,002 BREE 50.01% — 100% REZR
Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia FRBLTI1TRG Investment holding
21,000,002 shares of MYR1 each
Austin Hills JRED 10,001,285 R BREE 50.01% — 99.98% HBWRLE
Country Resort Malaysia BRBBTITREBR7508 BEXR
Bhd. BEREREEFSRABEITIT RESH
237
10,001,285 shares of MYR1 each Proprietor and
and 750 preference shares of operator of
MYR1 each a golf and
recreational club
Austin Hills Country R REREEFNKE T ITRE 50.01% = 100% HHRE
Resort Pte. Ltd. Singapore 2 shares of SGD1 each Marketing agent
Austin Hills View FRED RERBEFRBITITREG  50.01% — 100% HBENFE
Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia 2 shares of MYR1 each Property holding
Austin Hills Villas [RBD RERBEFRBDTITREG  50.01% — 100% FHBEDE
Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia 2 shares of MYR1 each Property holding

RAFEER + Austin Hills Country Resort
Bhd. (TAHCRB)) BB X KRLENES
B ETOESKBLTITHELER -
DERESEHNSBRE - BLRHRE
REZRARRIHEERNRER  UF
BEASHARRESNORM -

During the year, Austin Hills Country Resort Bhd.
("AHCRB") allotted various classes of preference shares
of Malaysian Ringgit 1 each to members of the golf and
recreational club in exchange for their paid-in
membership fees deposits. These shareholders have the
same voting rights as the existing ordinary shareholders
and are entitled to use the facilities within the golf and
recreational club.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
(BB %3 TR)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) -

15 KEEAINERS &

ERAERBIHNABYE (BRE=
EXS)BRE  BUBLERNFEAT
BESNZERRBSRCEBNEBANU
B AHCRB BEZEBRETEFBAEN
RABENER (LBBIAZ AHCRB BT
BIBELTRRECOBNRGETE)
BHOANROERRZER - BUBLR
RABBDRERRZER  ASREE
o -

ESSRRLANRDFTHAKEE
AHCRBATHE B BN B AT EAUREX -

16 otEERRES

BBELAONESES (BHE)

at market value

15

INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

During the terms or at the expiry of the preference shares
which ranges from 5 to 30 years, the holders of these
shares have the option to convert their shares into
ordinary shares, by paying the difference between the
consideration of allotment of ordinary and preference
shares or such other price as the Board of Directors of
AHCRB may decide which shall entitle the holders of such
conversion golf membership of the club in perpetuity
subject to any adjustments in relation to the issued price
based on the instalment scheme offered by AHCRB.
Should the preference shares not be converted into
ordinary shares at the expiry date, they will be redeemed

at par value.

The Directors consider that the dilution effect of the
share issues on the Group's interest in AHCRB is not
material.

16 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE EQUITY SECURITIES

Equity securities listed in Hong Kong,

A&EE
The Group
2007 2006
Fi ¥
$'000 $'000
2,037 26,091
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
— (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(B %3 7R)

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, DEPOSITS AND
PREPAYMENTS

Included in accounts receivable, deposits and

FERANRANELRER (BHORRE prepayments are accounts receivable (net of impairment
ERERE) CEHRITLOT : losses for bad and doubtful debts) with the following
ageing analysis as of the balance sheet date:
A&E . YN=|
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
Fi Fio Fi =T
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
e gl Current or less than
HR1EA 1 month overdue 914 667 131 108
BBE1EMEBB 1 to 3 months overdue 626 523 104 87
BmEBE3ER More than 3 months
BOHRIER overdue but less than
12 months overdue 595 1,016 12 64
BmEBRB12EAH More than 12 months
overdue 7 3 7 3
BEERRE Total accounts receivable,
(BIRRER net of impairment losses
BEEBE) for bad and doubtful debts 2,142 2,209 254 262
BEASEENE S Deposits and prepayments 3,914 4,658 236 237
6,056 6,867 490 499
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) —

17 BUWERR-STESRBRAR @) 17 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, DEPOSITS AND
PREPAYMENTS (Continued)

BUIER - ST RENREE TIUEE Included in accounts receivable, deposits and

BERNDESHDIINEKFENES ¢ prepayments are the following amounts denominated in
a currency other than the functional currency of the
entity to which they relate:

A&E . YN=|
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
=F F =F F
‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000
=TT United States Dollars USD176 usD2 — —
BRARARRESEENRR—RERRE Debts are generally due after 60 days in respect of golf
EBREORZIE  MUEREEEN and recreational club operation and within 14 days in
RRAECHRZZE[RF14RRNEH - 2 respect of property leasing from the date of billing.
TFER/BRRABORNSHRIRRES Accounts for members of the golf and recreational club
EERF URBREENSEXNSHE with balances that are 90 days overdue are suspended
0178 - ERMERSEXBNEHRRE and such action will be taken against defaulting members
BA ATSTEAENBER THEERE as may be appropriate. For debtors of property leasing,
#1718 - legal action will be taken against overdue debtors

whenever the situation is appropriate.
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- (BB %3 7R)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

18 RERRESFEMY 18 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
r:3-c] VN

The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
Fi F Fr Frx
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
RIOTEBER Deposits with banks 471,121 510,365 19,102 21,440
ROERERE Cash at bank and in hand 6,983 6,493 1,019 1,196
478,104 516,858 20,121 22,636
BEESBRAIRERRESENEET Included in cash and cash equivalents in the balance
TN BTSN E S ED sheets are the following amounts denominated in a
28 currency other than the functional currency of the entity

to which they relate:

A&E@ AAT
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
5F F 55 F
‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000
e United States Dollars USD57,867 USD12,844 UsD1,589 usD1,510
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) —

19 IR - EtEIRRESE 19 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, OTHER PAYABLES

2] AND ACCRUALS
BREBZRENRBMROS5,682,00070 (ZF All of the accounts payable, other payables and accruals
|/ ¢ 948,0007T) 4h - FTEEITHRR except for $5,682,000 (2006: $948,000), mainly
HtENRRESEBARSIR—ERE represented retention monies payable, is expected to be
B e settled within one year.
REESBERLEED  BEEBNUVER Included in accounts payable, other payables and accruals
HtENVRRESERNNENERZE are accounts payable with the following ageing analysis
BOMWT : as of the balance sheet date:
&8 . YN=|
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
Fi Fio Fi F7T
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
REIEINE 3 Due within 1 month or
BRI on demand 384 504 — —
1BRA%EB3BAMN  Due after 1 month but
R within 3 months 795 3,185 — —
3BE&B6EAM  Due after 3 months but
g2l within 6 months 171 183 — —
6BR%&B128BA  Due after 6 months but
g2l within 12 months 10 — — —
128 B &2 8 Due after 12 months 1,026 259 — —
BNRRRSE Total accounts payable 2,386 4,131 — —
ERTRNES Accruals and retention
BAREN monies payable for
REBR redevelopment work 27,234 6,119 — —
HtENREESt  Other payables and
=3 accruals 10,345 11,210 1,373 1,364
39,965 21,460 1,373 1,364
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
(B BR)

20 RERIEEZER 20 PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE PAYMENTS
r58

The Group

T

$'000

1R20065E4818 At 1 April 2006 1,460
F*BAEHED Unused amounts reversed (207)
122007438318 At 31 March 2007 1,253
RESE(RERD)  XEBEAMRLEE Under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, the Group
BRAFIMEHNET RERMKRE R is obliged to make lump sum payments on cessation of
BRTUVEEE—ELR - BNERES employment in certain circumstances to employees who
RETERNFTRBEFH - AERA have completed at least five years of services with the
EERNGENDBAESEHNERER Group. The amount payable is dependent on the
58 - AEBURERBEDEBEFERE employees’ final salary and years of service, and is
IEBHORR - reduced by entitlements accrued under the Group's

retirement plan that is attributable to contributions made
by the Group. The Group does not set aside any assets to
fund any remaining obligations.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(UBEIITR) —

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

21 BEHEERE 21 OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES
RIEBCE=A=+—08 " A£EHA At 31 March 2007, the Group had obligations under
ERSAENERBUOT : finance leases repayable as follows:

2007 2006

REHESE REHEE RERS RERS
WRERE HREAN IRBRE IRERH

Present Present
value value
of the Total of the Total

minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments

Fr F F7 F7T
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
FR Within 1 year 124 136 251 293
1F#RB2ER After 1 year but
within 2 years 121 127 546 626
2ERBSER After 2 years but
within 5 years 67 69 29 43
188 196 575 669
312 332 826 962
B BRAR Less : Total future interest
ZHRBE expenses (20) (136)
HEAENRE Present value of lease
obligations 312 826
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(B8R
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

22 [ENRBEBE 22 GOVERNMENT LEASE PREMIUMS PAYABLE
&8
The Group
2007 2006
Fr F
$'000 $'000
e B AT 30 B Government lease premiums payable 2,443 2,478
B BERENMER  Hit Less: Amount due within one year
ENRRESEBAD included in accounts payable,
TERENORE other payables and accruals (37) (35)
2,406 2,443
ENBRHENRRRRBRG4EUERE Interest on government lease premiums payable is
EFRSEEHE - chargeable at a fixed rate of 5% per annum on the

outstanding balance.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(BB %3 TR) —
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) -

23 BERRGER 23 CAPITAL AND RESERVES
(a) (@) The Group
BEENE B DB
BRE  RHER EfffR MERRE REME HEXRE RBUEA R RRED RDER
Hotel
properties
Share Share  revaluation Exchange Fairvalue  Capital Retained Minority Total
capital  premium reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  earnings Total  interests equity
s i T T i i i i T iy
$'000 $000 $'000 $'000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $'000 $'000
1R2005€4818 At 1 April 2005 118,683 3,147 709,899 (3,045) — 62,726 1,292,577 2,183,987 2,035,067 4,219,054
HEBRE—FEH Dividends approved in respect of
BB (MEE12(0) the previous year (note 12(b) - - - - — —  (14242) (14242) - (14242)
BROBRENRE Dividends paid to minority
interests - - — — — — - —  (14398) (14398)
BENXELRY Surplus on revaluation of
(NREERELNZR) hotel properties, net of
deferred tax — — 28,472 — — — — 28,472 28,463 56,935
WEADETEBERD Premium in respect of
BERRRAELNEE preference shares issued
to preference shareholders
of a subsidiary — — — — — 185 — 185 185 370
RERHNBATHHRE Exchange differences on
MELNERER translation of financial
statements of overseas
subsidiaries — — — 234 — 74 — 308 306 614
TRHEERESRS ¢ Available-for-sales equity
securities:
—DRBERH (ER) — Changes in fair value (restated) - - - - 2302 - - 2312 177 2,499
— RERRARR (BER) — Transfer to profit or loss
on disposal (restated) — — — — (647) — — (647) — (647)
AEEHRT (ER) Profit for the year (restated) = = = = = — 162,383 162,383 143509 3053892
AEEBERRR Dividends declared in respect of
(KEt12(a) the current year (note 12(a)) — — — — — — (9,495)  (9,495) — (9,495)
1R2006% 36318 (BEH) At 31 March 2006 (as restated) 118,683 3,147 738,371 (2,811) 1,675 62,985 1,431,223 2353273 2,193,309 4,546,582
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continuea)

(B8R
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

23 BARGRE & 23 CAPITAL AND RESERVES (Continued)
(a) AEEE (@) The Group (Continued)
EENE B DB
BRA  RBEE  EfS@R MERE REMRRE AR REEA R RRED RDER
Hotel
properties
Share Share  revaluation Exchange Fairvalue  Capital Retained Minority Total
capital  premium reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  earnings Total  interests equity
s i T T i i i i T iy
$'000 $000 $'000 $'000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $'000 $'000
1R2006F4818 At 1 April 2006
— LEERE — as previously reported 118,683 3,147 738,37 (2,811) — 62,985 1,432,898 2,353,273 2,193,309 4,546,582
— HIBBE (W) — prior period adjustment
(note 2) - - - - 1,675 - (1,675) - - -
—BER — as restated 118,683 3,147 738,371 (2,811) 1,675 62,985 1,431,223 2,353,273 2,193,309 4,546,582

HEBRE-EENRR
(Kt &£ 12(0))

Dividends approved in respect of

the previous year (note 12(b)) - - — — - (14,242) (14,242) (14,242)

WBATRTBERS Premium in respect of
BARRRFELORE preference shares issued
to preference shareholders
of a subsidiary - - - - - 56 - 56 56 12
AEBARBAIYERR Exchange differences on
MELNERER translation of financial
statements of overseas
subsidiaries - - - 4,573 - 4,653 - 9,226 9,226 18,452
THBEREDS Available-for-sales equity
securities:
—DREEED — Changes in fair value - - — — 1,816 - — 1,816 133 1,949
— REBRABR — Transfer to profit or
loss on disposal - - — = (2,939) = = (2.939) (309)  (3.248)
REERA Profit for the year — — — — - — 278,694 278,694 265179 543,873
AEERERRR Dividends declared in respect of
(K&t 12(2) the current year (note 12(a)) - - - - - o (9,495)  (9,495) o (9,495)
1R2007438318 At 31 March 2007 118,683 3,147 738,371 1,762 552 67,694 1,686,180 2,616,389 2,467,594 5,083,983
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
(BB %3 TR)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) —

23 BARKGEE#® 23 CAPITAL AND RESERVES (Continued)
(b) ALF (b) The Company
BRA BR iR & RREF bk ]
Share Share Retained
capital premium earnings Total
Tt FT F7T F7T
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
R20058 4818 At 1 April 2005 118,683 3,147 180,250 302,080

HEBRE—FE  Dividends approved in
BB S (BaE12()  respect of the previous

year (note 12(b)) — — (14,242) (14,242)
REERT Profit for the year — — 94,221 94,221
KEEBSERRS  Dividends declared

(B & 12(a)) in respect of

the current year

(note 12(a)) — — (9,495) (9,495)
1R20065F 38318 At 31 March 2006 118,683 3,147 250,734 372,564
R2006E4818 At 1 April 2006 118,683 3,147 250,734 372,564

HEBRLE—FE  Dividends approved in
RS (YEE12(b)  respect of the previous

year (note 12(b)) — — (14,242) (14,242)
AEEBRN Profit for the year — — 10,837 10,837
AEEBERBAK  Dividends declared
(Bt 5t 12(a)) in respect of
the current year
(note 12(a)) — — (9,495) (9,495)
R2007838318 At 31 March 2007 118,683 3,147 237,834 359,664
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
(BB %3 7R)
- (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

23 BXEfEE &) 23 CAPITAL AND RESERVES (Continued)

(0 BR=X (c) Share capital
2007 2006
Fr Fx
$'000 $'000
EE : Authorised:
600,000,00082 600,000,000 shares
EREE0.257T of $0.25 each 150,000 150,000
ERTREE - Issued and fully paid:
474,731,8248 474,731,824 shares
BREEO0.257T of $0.25 each 118,683 118,683
BHFBEATRERARBEIRNE The holders of shares are entitled to receive

(d)

B WIERXRIRELEHE—
RROE-—F - KRAQTHHK
BE MEROPDEEAFEE

RENMENRAR
BROBEENEESIETB(AT
B BI) EA8BIRFTE 8 o

AEEERUBENEELRE
b EE 1 ()BT B BVB S MR BB
RMEE - WRERTTDIK

(d)

dividends as declared from time to time and are
entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the
Company. All shares rank equally with regard to the
Company'’s residual assets.

Nature and purpose of reserves

The application of the share premium account is
governed by section 48B of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The hotel properties revaluation reserve has been
set up and is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies adopted for the hotel properties
in note 1(f). The reserve is non-distributable.
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(B3R
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

23 EXKfRE @)
(d) FRENMEEETMARE &)

AEKEERIUIMVERR - Wk
BN RREBINEEHER
RAELNERZRBSBURM R
2 o

ARNEERBERESREEARRSDS
EEMFEIHBERRESNA
NEERSFEDIR  WRKEH
AT MBSt REE -

BEARBRE—RBNWELAIRISTE
TRABXRPBARRRMER
EBLZNBLRIRTDIRNER
FENOER -

(e) Tty imMEEMR
RIBECFE=B=+—8 " T
DEIEANIEZRRNBRERE
% 158,361,000 (ZBE /N F -
178,934,0007t) - ESEREES
BEXGE0AKREIRRARRE
B3 (ZBEBAE : GR3) - &
3t 14,242,000C (Z BB X F -
14,242,00075) - ELRIRNEE
BERREDERERREE -

24 ERMTIER
AEBRATRERBROIHEES A
- HBHESNEKBR - AEEEBRT

NN HBEERBROBBMHE  HE
WERRNUBRH -
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CAPITAL AND RESERVES (Continued)
(d) Nature and purpose of reserves (Continued)

The exchange reserve has been set up and is dealt
with in accordance with the accounting policies
adopted for the foreign exchange differences
arising from the translation of the financial
statements of foreign operations in note 1(s).

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net
change in the fair value of available-for-sale equity
securities held at the balance sheet date and is
dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies in note 1(d).

The capital reserve represents the net increase in
the Group’s share of the undistributable reserve in a
subsidiary pursuant to the issuance of various
classes of preference shares by a subsidiary to
preference shareholders.

(e) Distributability of reserves

At 31 March 2007, the aggregate amount of
reserves available for distribution to equity
shareholders of the Company was $158,361,000
(2006: $178,934,000). After the balance sheet date
the Directors proposed a final dividend of 3 cents
(2006: 3 cents) per share, amounting to
$14,242,000 (2006: $14,242,000). This dividend
has not been recognised as a liability at the balance
sheet date.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency
risks arises in the normal course of the Group’s business.
These risks are limited by the Group’s financial
management policies and practices described below.
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24 ES@MTR@#

(a)

(b)

(c)

EERR

AEENERRAREZREBIUR
n-EEERBRERBE LA
AHERMEAZNERAREE -

BENERMNS 2EBUKER
BREDPHNER - EEECRIER
BeEE17 -

AEBARNERBRLBRE
EREXRPSRTREENRE
E o

o A
AEENNBASERRAERS
NREEBIF EERERHEN
RBRE AEBNRRRERE
RERNBASIORBDEZRIR  #
RESHRONREERRE  ORFER
THRERHEINERE  UmR
RANBRRBORBESEX -

A= E R
FEBNANERREIBRERTH
- IRMEEAEBARZRS
HERNERR - EERTHRERR
EBCE=RA=1+-BOXD
A -
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inancial Statements (continued)

(B8R
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

24 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(o)

Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to
accounts receivable. Management has a credit
policy in place and the exposures to these credit
risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.

In respect of accounts receivable, the Group has no
significant concentrations of credit risk. The credit
policy is disclosed in note 17.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented
by the carrying amount of each financial asset in
the balance sheet.

Liquidity risk

Individual operating entities within the Group are
responsible for their own cash management,
including the short term investment of cash
surpluses. The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor
current and expected liquidity requirements to
ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash
and an adequate amount of committed banking
facilities to meet its liquidity requirements in the
short and longer term.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk primarily arises from
bank borrowings. Borrowings issued at floating
rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate
risk. At 31 March 2007, the whole banking facilities
were unutilised.

Annual Report 06-07 £ #

ABBLEBRLT

125




126

ABBEBRLT

ABRENE e

Tian Teck Land Limited

Notes to the Financial S

(B3R
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

24 ES@MTR@#

(d) MR
HNERAREERBEBNEERAE
UHNAEBHPEERERKE
£ BRAEEHINERBREER
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BHDLINESHENZREBERSR
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() LAARRE
AEBNFESHIENMRER
_ERCER_SEERE=RA=1
—BHNAREBEEFRSBEAEZRN
FHIE -

25 BERIKEF

REBRREB(RAMABERSEIER)
NRE - REBSB(RERAERANE
ERUBAMABESE ([RESS
B]) - ZRBESEEBHBIUNZFTAE
BERREHTRIKGE - REABES
B BINRENEZREEEBARY
5% B EEHER  BEERNARAR
ERR20,0007 ° BREEHRN - 2&EE
2 RBH 2 54663 A\ R20,00075895%
EHBRMEHR  BUERREBAAR
30,0007c/RR - @5 EI/EH BV RED 5N
REEERERN - BEEE @ RSB
RBSHETRBINREBER BB
EETIHNRANBSHAREBNERRK
pg o
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24 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

25

(d) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk arises when recognised assets
and liabilities are denominated in a currency that is
not the Group’s functional currency. The Group
does not hedge its financial assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies in the view that
the Group’s foreign currency risk exposure primarily
refers to the fixed deposits denominated in United
States Dollars.

(e) Fair values
All financial instruments are carried at amounts not
materially different from their fair values as at 31
March 2007 and 2006.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
(“the MPF scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong
Employment Ordinance. The MPF scheme is a defined
contribution retirement plan administrated by
independent trustees. Under the MPF scheme, the
employer and its employees are each required to make
contributions to the plan at 5% of the employees’
relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant
income of $20,000. In addition to the mandatory
contribution, the Group makes voluntary contribution at
5% of the employees’ monthly relevant income in excess
of $20,000, subject to a maximum monthly income of
$30,000. Contributions to the plan vest immediately. In
prior years, staff of the Group’s hotel were employed by
the Hyatt organisation, but the relevant staff costs were

reflected in the Group’s income statement.
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AEBRFRBORFNERBLAINE
8 22 BHEMRFARNEER
BERPRARESE ((AEESE)) -
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SBURBHABESHORMEE -

REAFEER - WREIRHRBERE
EEBHR (TBERE : 106,0007)
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(B8R
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in Malaysia
and Singapore are members of the Employee Provident
Fund and the Central Provident Fund (“the funds”)
operated by the respective local government. The
relevant subsidiaries are required to contribute to the
funds at rates ranging from 9% to 13% based on the
salaries of the employees. The only obligation of the
Group to the above funds is the required contributions at
the applicable rate.

During the year, no forfeited contributions (2006:
$106,000) was utilised to reduce the contributions
payable for the year. No unutilised forfeited contributions
had yet to be applied by the Group at 31 March 2007
and 2006.

COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments outstanding at 31 March 2007 not
provided for in the financial statements were as follows:

AEE
The Group
2007 2006
Fr FT
$°000 $'000
126,446 32,518

RIESCE=R=+—08  5@MES
B AP EERSHEFTTCRERLE
BEEHNIET

At 31 March 2007, the estimated cost of construction in
respect of the redevelopment of the Property referred to
in note 5 is around $1.1 billion.
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EBREF

BRSFBREE  FETLRATEMF
HREAEH DR - BANFBIRRK
&2

ETHBREAFEEFN IR  URSEEFE
WIESA -

ERBAINRREET

ESSRR AEBR-BSCE=R=
T-ENEEBRIRBREESRES
BEMRINRBBRAD - LATIRE
BETHARNOEBERE

ERTEEBE_SSTEF=H
=+-BHBUEFEERERNE
i MERFIEENOIERE

BEAMBRRBLON  FBSEHEAL
BERMSREREBE_BBCF=R
=+ BLESHBRER  MEBELY
BRRRANEBET HEUNZE -

AEBEETEELEBE - FEANFZ
ERSIHDLEREBMELNTE - 3
ERIRILENEHR - RMNELBE - HE
ANFREHAEENCEXBENMBR
REREATENTEUEARK -
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COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been adjusted or
reclassified as a result of the changes in accounting

policies. Further details are disclosed in note 2.

Certain comparative figures have also been reclassified to

conform with the current year's presentation.

IMMEDIATE PARENT AND ULTIMATE
CONTROLLING PARTY

At 31 March 2007, the Directors consider the immediate
parent and ultimate controlling party of the Group to be
Tian Teck Investment Holding Co., Limited, which is
incorporated in Hong Kong. This entity does not produce
financial statements available for public use.

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2007

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the
HKICPA has issued a number of amendments, new
standards and interpretations which are not yet effective
for the year ended 31 March 2007 and which have not
been adopted in these financial statements.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
what the impact of these amendments, new standards
and new interpretations is expected to be in the period
of initial application. So far it has concluded that the
adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact
on the Group’s results of operations and financial

position.



12
Tian Teck Land Limited XBHEERAT -

B W&t (&)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

- (BB %3 7R)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

29 BlRAEBAEBE_SZStE=R 29 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW

=t+—BLEERRERNE STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED

S MEANZENDRERNE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR

(&) ENDED 31 MARCH 2007 (Continued)

AN AT ERABCTEESI R BRRE In addition, the following developments may result in

BEFHNALBITNKRE : new or amended disclosures in the financial statements:

#EATBH

2 EFAEN
SHHAMEN

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

(BRUBRESEAETHR EMIR: KB 20071818
HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: disclosures 1 January 2007
(BB XA B 1REBT MBERRNZI : BARE 20071818
Amendment to HKAS 1 Presentation of financial statements: 1 January 2007

capital disclosures
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